

Designer & Interiorist

# CONTACT

- Calle 91A # 64C 45
- mariacarolina.mtz@gmail.com
- +57 316 604 53 02
- S kromartinez
- behance.net/caromartinez Bē
- maria-carolina-martinez-b6231450

# ABOUT ME

Hello! My name is Maria Carolina Martinez, I am a designer and Interiorist graduated from LaSalle College. I have experience in sales and customer service, as an interior designer, I have developed as a sales executive and my experience goes from commercial to residential, my focus is centered on the relationship of all details, creating spaces full of life and flexibility, respecting the wishes of the client.

# EDUCATION

• 1997 - 2004 Altamira International School

Elementary School 2004 - 2007

International Berckley School High School

2007 - 2011

Universidad del Norte

Industrial Design | 5th semestre

**2013 - 2015** 

LaSalle College International Interior Design

# LANGUAGES

Spanish ( **English** Italian

# SKILLS













Mother Tongue Read, written & spoken Learning

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Customer Care Consultant**

Sutherland Global Services S.A.S | 2012

#### Barranguilla

Customer service advisor for AT&T, in charge of solving problems, offering services and products of the company.

#### Interiorist

Arquiproject S.A.S | 07.2014 - 09.2015

#### Barranguilla

In charge of the interior design, to propose distribution, to prioritize the needs of the space according to the demands of the client, operation of activities, plans and renders for commercial projects.

## Sales & Social Marketing

Sol de Praia S.A.S | 2013 - Present

#### Barranguilla

Executive of national sales and management of Social Networks and marketing in charge of strategies, digital proposals and management of social networks.

## Sales Executive & Interior designer

Santa Julia Diseños S.A.S / 10.2015 - 03.2016 Bogotá D.C.

- + Advisor of interior design, in charge of offering proposals of furniture and decoration for residential spaces.
- + Creativa de Redes Sociales in charge of strategies, digital proposals and management of social networks.

## Interiorist Designer

JA Asociados S.A.S / 08.2016 - 11.2016 Barranguilla

- + Interior designer of the Arezzo Building in charge of the interior design and finishes of the type apartments and social areas.
- + Interior designer in charge of offering proposals of furniture, finishes and decoration for rooms of sale of construction projects.
- + Responsible for carrying out the budgets and deliveries for the Housing Improvement program of the Barranquilla City Hall.

## Bilingual Customer Service and Sales Representative

RedCoach U.S.A. / 01.2017 - Present

+ Customer service consultant for Red Coach bus line in Florida, USA, in charge of ticket sales and offer information on schedules and routes of the company.

# REFERENCE



#### Ana Maria García Jimeno

Regional Bogotá / Bogotá Cel. 315 7776268



### Leonor Cecilia Gomez Soto

Chief Commercial – Protección S.A. Medical Specialist in Financial Management Barranquilla Cel. 300 8316093



## Benjamín Hernando García

National Sales Manager Energía Solar / Barranguilla Cel. 318 6011557